Michelle Commings

From: Becky Evert

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Michelle Commings

Subject: FW: Sauk County Meeting on Mandatory Face Coverings
Becky Evert

Sauk County Clerk

(608) 355-3523
becky.evert@saukcountywi.gov

From: Wally Czuprynko <wally.czuprynko @saukcountywi.gov>
Sent: Monday, july 20, 2020 10:24 AM

To: Becky Evert <becky.evert@saukcountywi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Sauk County Meeting on Mandatory Face Coverings

Please forward as a communication to the board

~Wally Czuprynko
Sauk County Supervisor #1

From: Mark Whitfield <mark.whitfield@noahsarkwaterpark.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 10:15:54 AM

To: Wally Czuprynko <wally.czuprynko@saukcountywi.gov>
Subject: Sauk County Meeting on Mandatory Face Coverings

Good morning Wally,

| just wanted to weigh in on the proposed unconstitutiona! mandatory face coverings in Sauk County discussion.

I’'m my humble opinion we should not be in the business of mandating what citizens can wear in public as it wouid be a

slippery slope to someone mandating women wearing hijabs.

I have a medical condition that would cause me personal and irreparable harm to have to wear a face covering out in
public. | also have a religious problem with it...the mark of the beast. | would exercise both of those rights to the fuliest

extent of the court system,

The tourism in the Dells is sitting precariously over the next 8 weelks until labor day. We cannot allow leftist paliticians
in Madison or Milwaukee dictate to free citizens in the rest of the state. Sauk County, Columbia County and Adams
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County have been free areas of the state since May 12". No one has died of the phantom china virus since March. |
believe its 4 people in the 3 counties, and all 4 were probably over 80 years old, with previous medical conditions.

The economy would collapse if the Sauk Country Supervisors go ahead with this kind of action. People come here to be
a free people, Businesses would never recover.

The Director of Health of Sauk County is also a certified liar. He publicly said he didnt know what businesses in the Delis
were doing to prevent the china virus. He lied, We all sent the county our action plans. They were out to the park twice
and praised us for the great actions we are taking. He should be fired, or better yet, furlough him untif the sales tax
revenue has returned to normal.

Mark Whitfield — General Manager

AMERICA’S LARGEST WATERPARK

1410 Wisconsin Dells Parkway

Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965

{608) 254-6351 x232 office, (608) 477-8976 cell, (608) 254-8027 fax
mark.whitfield@palaceentertainment.com, or mark whitfield@NoahsArkWaterpark.com
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